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HCO001530-0002 

RE: CQ New Message for Insp Baxman from Gillian Mackenzie Page 1 el2 

Grocott, David 

From: Baxman, Kevin 

Sent: 09 April 2010 18:23 

To: Grocott, David 

Subject: Re: CQ New Message for Insp Baxman from Gillian Mackenzie 

P 
Sent from a Blackberry mobile data device 

From: Grocott, David 
To: Baxman, Kevin 
Sent: Fri Apr 09 15:20:15 2010 
Subject: RE: CQ New Message for Insp Baxman from Gillian Mackenzie 

Kevin, 

Just to keep the boss in the picture regarding the latest messages received from Mrs 
McKenzie and her interaction with the Nursing & Midwifery Council. 

Hampshire Constabulary have since 2002 worked closely with the NMC. Between 2005 & 
2007 all 92 sets of medical notes relating to all the patients involved with Op Rochester 
were passed to regulatory bodies including the NMC. Since that time the NMC has been 
analysing what action, if any to take. They are currently progressing with certain matters. 

No family member or NoK had to make a formal complaint or refer the notes as we did that 
on their behalf, and informed them in writing as we completed their case. 

In the specific case of Mrs McKenzie. She had already made a complaint against specific 
nurses to the NMC which was investigated at the time (circa 2001). That complaint was not 
upheld. The NMC have decided that there is no further information to consider in her case 
and for that reason will not reopen the case. 

I have confirmed this with Clare Strickland the lawyer from NMC this afternoon. 

Clearly that is a matter for them. Our position is clear, we have passed everything that we 
had to them. 

I do not intend to respond to Mrs McKenzie regarding this message as it appears to be not 
of our concern. 

Dave Grocott 
Code A T/DCl Serious Crime Review Team I External[ ........................................ ,_._hternak [4.:~..-iB 210 lMobile: 

.............. _,C_.o.._d._e._.A_. .............. i~ ............................................................................................ Code A ~ 

From: Baxman, Kevin 

Sent: 09 April 2010 13:’t4 

To: Grocott, David 

28/05/2010 



RE: CQ New Message for Insp Baxman from Gillian Mackenzie 

HCO001530-0003 

Page 2 of 2 

Subject: FW: CQ New Message for Insp Baxman from Gillian Mackenzie 

From: FORCE ENQUIRY CENTRE Mailbox 

Sent: 09 April 2010 13:44 

To: Baxman, Kevin 

Subject: CQ New Message for Insp Baxman from Gillian Mackenzie 

<< File: New Message for - with e-mail.doc >> 

28/05/2010 


